Doro{a Richards

From: Ronan Connolly r T

Sent: 17 May 2017 12:35 —

To: . . , Dorota Richards

Cc: ; Gavin Clabby

Subject:, . ' Analog Devices B.V. P0224 03 - IW S99E Response_Consent _ 170516

Attachments:, ‘ - Analog Devices B.V. .P0224-03 - IW S99E Response_Consent _ 170516.pdf

»

Dear Ms Richards,

PIease f|nd attached Irish Water’s consent to dlscharge to sewer assoaated W|th the Analog Dewces B.V. - P0224-03
-appllcatlon for an IPC licence rev1ew '

If you have any further queriqs, please do not hesitate in contactirig me.

A hard copy shall be issued by pos:t'today'.
.

Kind Regards,

Ronan . ,o&
\(\Q}
Ronan Connolly \~\ N
Environmental Policy and Licensing Support Offlcerg@ \0*

‘ lv S
Uisce Eireann \\ @
Te'ach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbdid, Baile At ?@ath 1, Eire
Irish Water Q?
Colvill House, 24 26 Talbot Street, Dub&ﬁ\kﬁreland

- O
T: +353<1 8925386 <
f I - Q°¢\
- ] &

wwWw. water ie
o2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability
for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper ,and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia,
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House,
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2:4-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

L : R
Thank you for your attention.

[R5 PPN ARNG S £ LR

P

Ta an fhaisnéis 4 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agu
féadfar abhar faoi rin, faoi phribhléid né 4bhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtéla de a bheith mar chuid de.};
aon athsheachadadh né scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithniu ar n6 aon usaid eile a bhaint as, n6
ghnlomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine n6 ag eintitis nach déibh siud an fhaisniéis|s
tommlscthe agus féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maldllr;
seachadadh iomléan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann I¢i!
ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh né faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar Gsaid I
thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agu

1omlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. Ma fuair ti an

e
o psipert

teachtalreacht seo in earraid, mas é do thoil é, déan teagmhiil leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t- abhar 6 g3 ‘

aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhaélach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith
leasalthe neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as
1d1rcheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh ¢ a sheoladh n6 as aon dochar do choérais na
bhfalghteom déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangaltain. Mas ¢ do thoil ¢, tabhair faoi deara ct

maith go bhféadfar monatéireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig n6 6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann ch

comhhonadh le polasaithe agus le caighdedin Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntiu agus chun 4rngnd a

,,. ,
1o o~::“’f

=

10mh
un

chosalnt Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann at4 faoi theorainn scalreanna de

bhun thoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh 1015%d gné ag 24-26 Teach Col

Srald na Talbéide, BAC 1. § L
. N
i, aﬁ &\
Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. QQ\QZ&\"
l ' (\ I\
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. Michael O’ Lefry,
*Authorised Signatory

UISCE

CIRCANMN 2 IRISH

WATER

Uisce Eireann

. Teach Colvill

Ms Dorota Richards, 24-26 Sraid Thalbsi¢
: Baile Atha Cliath 1
Office of Climate, Licensing, Research & Resources Eire
EPA Headquarters, ehw
. . r ater
PO Box 3000, Colvill House
Johnstown Castle Estate, : 24-26 Talbot Street
Co. Wexford !
T: +353 1 89 25000
: : . F: +353 1 89 25001
Reg No: P0224-03 www.water.le
16 May 2017
' Dear Ms Richards,

P
N

I refer to your correspondence dated 27" March (ﬁ\7 relating to an application from Analog

. Devices B.V., Lurraga Road, Raheen Industr@oa\ate, Limerick, V94RT99 for an IPC licence
L review. cz?‘

Q

1 Please find attached lIrish Water’%ﬁ@ﬁ?ent to discharge to sewer subject to the consent

" conditions attached. <\°9

& ~\*
If you have any further querydfl%ase do not hesltate to contact us.

&

S

- Yours sincerely

FAT

Sthirthdid / Directors: Michoal McNs (Cheirmen). B Michael O'Sulivan, Jerry Gren

omcuummmwoua Tesch CoMl, 24-26 Sréid Thatbdid, Baile Alta Chzth 1 / Coll House, 2426 Tebat Streed, Dublin 9

i3 cuideachia ghniomha’ochta mmmmumowﬁmumwmmw ndmywnwvy tmdod by shares
Ulmhir Chidraithe in Elrinn / Registered in lrsland Ko.; $30063
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The licensee shall notify Irish Water, the Local Authority and the Agency in advance
of any changes which may result in a change in the nature, characteristics or
volume of trade effiuent or other matter discharged to sewer.

Monitoring and analyses equipment shall be operated and maintained as necessary

so that monitoring accurately reflects the discharge to sewer. ‘

The licensee shall record all sampling, analyses, measurements, examinations,

calibrations and maintenance carried out in accordance with the requirements of -

this licence.

The Llicensee shall ensure that any trade effluent generated as a result of
kitchen/canteen activities with the potential to contain fats, oils and grease (FOG)
pass through grease removal equipment before entry to the public sewer. ’

7.

The Licensee shaill maintain on-site trade effluent treatment systems so as to meet
the requirements set out in Schedule B: Emission Limits to Sewer and in any case, at
least in accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications or industry best practice
guidelines or as per additional maintenance or servicing requirements requested in
writing by Irish Water based on operational experience.

A summary report of volumes of effluent discharged to the sewer along with
monitoring and analysis data as specified in Schedule 8: Emission Limits to Sewer
and Schedule C: Control & Monitoring, of this licence sha\qébe forwarded to. both
Irish Water and the Local Authority in a manner ar{q.tqi}qs;%frame specified by Irish
Water. o OQ,\O& - .

Ooéfeé, 5K

The licensee shall pay to Irish Water such sgrﬁﬁ’rmay be determined from time to
time, having regard to the variations i&g\ “cost of providing drainage and the
variation in effluent reception, treatrr\keﬁg?nonitoring, sampling and analysis costs.
Payment to be made on demand. (& @Q” ‘ Co
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Limit Values for Ptﬁcesg -Effldent to Sewer '

Schedulea Emission Limits o 0 T
EmnssionPointReferenceNo SEl ' e J L

Locatlon. Cloghkeatlng Avenue 1553165 152904N

( -J~).

Volume of Trade efﬂuent to be emltted Maximum_ln any one day
Maxlmum in any hour.
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Schedule CV

C.1 Frequency of Monitoring Process Effluent to Sewer

e ———— Tt

‘?‘Monitoring Frequency U R

All samples excluding those for pH and temperature shall be collected ona 24 hour ﬂow
proportional composite sampling basis.

Note 2.

Sampling shall take place on alternate week days on a rolling basis to ensure representative
samples are obtained for site operations which may vary across the working week.

EPA Export 18-05-2017 bS:

Paramister '(Note 183) , | Aiatysis M °d"°d'"'“"° 1 |
Flow to sewer C onfinuous On-line continuous Flow meter
with recorder 7
Temperature . Daily ) On-line temperature probe with
recorder ,
pH : Contineou s On-line continuous pH Probe and
‘ recorder
CoD Biweekly (twice per week) Standard Method
Total Suspended Solids_ Monthly Standard Method
Sulphate ‘ Daily Standard Method
1 Chioride Monthly Standard Method -
FOG Biannually - ' Stagﬁd Method
| Fluoride Weekly | standard Method_
Sodium Monthly S L’standard Method
| Total Ammonia (as N) Monthly @ | standard Method
Total Phosphate {as P) Monthly %<& Standard Method
Arsenic - Biannually &é) - . Standard Method
Total Heavy Metals Weekly 00*\4.\\& Standard Method
| Cadmium ’ Blannualgoo ' Standard Method
| Chromium Blanngﬁly Standard Method
|l copper Bidnnually ' Standard Method
| Lead Biannually Standard Method_
Zing 8iannually | Standard Method
| Nickel Biannually Standard Method
| Mercury Biannually Standard Method
 sitver Biannually Standard Method
Detergents (as MBAS) Biannually Standard Method
Respirometry Annually Standard Method _
| Toxicity As may be required Standard Method
L Priority Subst_ghces | As may be required standard Method
Note 1.
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